



Effective Load Carrying Capability Senior Task Force (ELCCSTF)
PJM Conference & Training Center / Webex
June 17, 2025
9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. EPT

### Administration

Susan McGill and Matt Connolly welcomed stakeholders and reviewed the Anti-trust, Code of Conduct, and Public Meetings/Media Participation guidelines.

Matt Connolly, PJM, reviewed and Members approved the draft meeting minutes from the 05/30/25 ELCCSTF.

1. Susan McGill, PJM, reviewed the ELCCSTF work plans.

# **ELCC Accreditation Methodology**

- 2. Susan McGill facilitated a discussion addressing additional solution options for the ELCC Accreditation Methodology issue. Stakeholders were asked to send final solution packages for the matrix to the facilitation team.
  - a. Pat Bruno, PJM, and Natalie Furtaw, PJM, presented additional components of the PJM solution package.

Issue Tracking: Capacity Market Enhancements - ELCC Accreditation Methodology

## **Future Agenda Items**

3. Susan McGill reviewed action items and discussed next steps.

	Future Meeting Dates and Materials		Materials Due	Materials
			to Secretary Published	
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
June 30, 2025	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	Webex	June 20	June 25
July 7, 2025	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	Webex	June 26	July 1

### **Attendance**

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Anderson	Juliet	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Bangston	Kaley	NextEra Energy Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier
Barker	Jason	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
Barmack	Matt	Calpine Energy Services, L.P,	Generation Owner
Barrett	Emily	PJM Interconnection	None





Barry	Abdoul	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Belenky	Maria	PJM Interconnection	None
Benitez	Rick	BENGC LLC	None
Boehnlein	Andrew	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Bondi	Greg	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Bothwell	Cynthia	DOE Wind Energy Technologies Office	None
Boyd	Emily	PJM Interconnection	None
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Bruno	Josh	PJM Interconnection	None
Bruno	Pat	PJM Interconnection	None
Bryson	Mike	PJM Interconnection	None
Campbell	Bruce	Enerwise Global Technologies, LLC	Other Supplier
Canchi	Devendra	Monitoring Analytics	None
Carmean	Gregory V	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Carroll	Rebecca	PJM Interconnection	None
Cham	Edrissa	Savion, LLC	None
Chen	Huayu	Five Elements Energy LLC	Other Supplier
Chintapalli	Raj	BP Energy Company	Other Supplier
Choueiki	Mohamad Hisham	PJM Interconnection	None
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Ciabattoni	Joe	PJM Interconnection	None
Clarke	Linda	PJM Interconnection	None
Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Cocco	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Collier	Oliver	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Connolly	Matt	PJM Interconnection	None
Coscia	Carl	PJM Interconnection	None
Copeland	Kyle	PJM Interconnection	None
Cox	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors, LLC	None
Croop	Danielle	PJM Interconnection	None
Curtin	Haley	PJM Interconnection	None
D'Antonio	Phil	PJM Interconnection	None
Dalton	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Davis	David	Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC	None
DePillis	Mario	Energy and Economic-Analysis	None
Downs	Jere Williamson	PJM Interconnection	None
Drom	Rick	Non-member	None
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Ellis	Jordan	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
		· ·	





Filomena Gu Fink Sai	eorge	Blue Horseshoe Energy LLC Appalachian Power Company Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. MAREC Action	None Transmission Owner None
Filomena Gu Fink Sai	uy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	
Fink Sar	ari	•	None
	+	MAREC Action	
Fitznatrick Sar	arah	IVII II LEO / IOIIOII	None
i inzpatitor   Sai		North Carolina Utilities Commission	None
Foladare Ker	enneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Generation Owner
Foster Cronin Dei	enise	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Franks Ed	i	PJM Interconnection	None
Fuess Chi	nristian	Diamond State Generation Partners, LLC	Generation Owner
Furtaw Nat	atalie	PJM Interconnection	None
Gahimer Mik	ke	Maryland Solar LLC	Generation Owner
Gelbaugh And	ndrew	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Ghosh Jos	sh	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Graf Wa	alter	PJM Interconnection	None
Greene Ber	en	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Hallett Bria	ian	ReliabilityFirst	None
Hastings Dav	avid	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Hedayati Mo	ojgan	PJM Interconnection	None
Heinle Eril	ik	Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC	Generation Owner
Heisey Bra	adley	Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC	Generation Owner
Herel Suz	ızanne	PJM Interconnection	None
Hixson Car	ameron	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Hoatson Tor	om	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hohenshilt Jer	nnifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Horger Tim	m	PJM Interconnection	None
Horning Lyr	'nn	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Horstmann Joh	hn	Dayton Power & Light Company	Transmission Owner
Hsia Eric	ic	PJM Interconnection	None
Hull Ge	erit	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Hurd Sha	nawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Hyatt Joh	hn	Monitoring Analytics	None
Hyzinski Tor	om	GT Power Group, LLC	None
ller Art	t	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	End-Use Customer
Janicki Dia	ane	Boston Energy Trading and Marketing LLC	Other Supplier
Jardot Gin	na	NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier
Johnson Am	manda	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Johnson Car	arl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Johnston Da <sup>s</sup>	avid	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None





Jones	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC)	End-Use Customer
Keech	Adam	PJM Interconnection	None
Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP	Other Supplier
Kilgallen	Kevin	Avangrid Renewables, LLC	Generation Owner
Kirk	Steve	Parkway Generation Operating LLC	Generation Owner
Korandovich	Bob	KORenergy, Ltd.	Other Supplier
Lovan	Kellie	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
Lu	Chen	PJM Interconnection	None
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Marzewski	Skyler	PJM Interconnection	None
Mascarenhas	Sandeep	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP	Other Supplier
Mason	Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Massarelli	Eva	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Matheson	Eric	Non-member	None
McCorry	Hannah	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McDewell	Christian	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
McGill	Susan	PJM Interconnection	None
McNeil	Justin	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
Mendez Perez	Victor	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Mihaly	Imola	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Mooney	Molly	PJM Interconnection	None
Mouat	Gavin	North Carolina Utilities Commission	None
Norton	Chris	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Ochsenhirt	Fred	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
O'Leary	Christopher	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Osborn	Eric	EDF Trading North America, LLC	Other Supplier
Pakela	Gregory	DTE Energy Trading, Inc.	Other Supplier
Patel	Anita	PJM Interconnection	None
Patel	Keyur	PJM Interconnection	None
Patterson	Aaron	NorthBridge Group	None
Peoples	John	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Perera	Asanga	PJM Interconnection	None
Pierpont	Dan	Riverside Generating Company, L.L.C.	Generation Owner
Pilong	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Pineda	Besith	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
i iiiodd			
Quevada	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None





Reagan	Ryann	PJM Interconnection	None
Rice	Chris	Sustainable Energy Advantage	None
Richards Jr.	Cleveland	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
Robling	Charlie	Illinois Municipal Electric Agency	Electric Distributor
Rocha-Garrido	Patricio	PJM Interconnection	None
Rohrbach	John	ACES	None
Rumsey	Amanda	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Rutigliano	Tom	Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC)	None
Salaneck	Alexandra	Monitoring Analytics	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Scarpignato	David	Calpine Energy Services, L.P.	Generation Owner
Scheidecker	Paul	Monitoring Analytics	None
Schuyler	Ken	PJM Interconnection	None
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Shaughnessy	Patrick	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Shelor	Jeremiah	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Singh	Harsimran	Parkway Generation Operating LLC	Generation Owner
Sloan	Ben	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Sotkiewicz	Paul	E-Cubed Policy Associates, LLC	None
Sprinkle	Dan	Louisville Gas and Electric Company/Kentucky Utilities Company	Transmission Owner
Stadelmeyer	Rebecca	Jersey Green Energy LLC	Other Supplier
Steichen	Renae	Aspen Generating, LLC	Generation Owner
Stephens	Eric	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Stern	Alex	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Stinner	Doug	RWE Clean Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Stupar	Rob	Invenergy Energy Management LLC	Generation Owner
Sturgeon	John	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Sunderman	Derek	Savion, LLC	None
Sussler	Philip	Maryland Office of People's Counsel	End-Use Customer
Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Swigonski	Frank	Jupiter Power LLC	Other Supplier
Tesfa	Nebiat	PJM Interconnection	None
Teti	Zach	Pennsylvania Office of Consumer Advocate	End-Use Customer
Theaker	Brian	Big Sandy Peaker Plant, LLC	Generation Owner
Vargo	Daniel	Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Vinnik	Daniel	PJM Interconnection	None
Watson	Brian	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Transmission Owner
Whitehead	Jeff	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Wildstein	Pamela	Monitoring Analytics	None





Wilson	James	Wilson Energy Economics	None
Youchak	Paul	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Yum	Phil	PJM Interconnection	None
Zhang	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None
Zhao	Wentao	PJM Interconnection	None
Zhou	Ming	DXT Commodities North America Inc.	Other Supplier

Author: Matt Connolly

#### Antitrust:

You may not discuss any topics that violate, or that might appear to violate, the antitrust laws including but not limited to agreements between or among competitors regarding prices, bid and offer practices, availability of service, product design, terms of sale, division of markets, allocation of customers or any other activity that might unreasonably restrain competition. If any of these items are discussed the chair will re-direct the conversation. If the conversation still persists, parties will be asked to leave the meeting or the meeting will be adjourned.

#### **Code of Conduct:**

As a mandatory condition of attendance at today's meeting, attendees agree to adhere to the Code of Conduct as detailed in PJM Manual M-34 section 4.5, including, but not limited to, participants' responsibilities and rules regarding the dissemination of meeting discussion and materials. Expectations for participating in PJM activities are further detailed in the PJM Code of Conduct.

#### Public Meetings/Media Participation:

Unless otherwise noted, PJM stakeholder meetings are open to the public and to members of the media. Members of the media are asked to announce their attendance at all PJM stakeholder meetings at the beginning of the meeting or at the point they join a meeting already in progress. Members of the Media are reminded that speakers at PJM meetings cannot be quoted without explicit permission from the speaker. PJM Members are reminded that "detailed transcriptional meeting notes" and white board notes from "brainstorming sessions" shall not be disseminated. Stakeholders are also not allowed to create audio, video or online recordings of PJM meetings. PJM may create audio, video or online recordings of stakeholder meetings for internal and training purposes, and your participation at such meetings indicates your consent to the same.

### Participant Identification in Webex:

When logging into the Webex desktop client, please enter your real first and last name as well as a valid email address. Be sure to select the "call me" option. PJM support staff continuously monitors Webex connections during stakeholder meetings. Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.

### Participant Use of Webex Chat:

The use of the Webex chat feature during meetings shall be primarily reserved for administrative and logistical purposes, such as managing a question or comment queue, noting technical difficulties, and meeting support or management purposes. Utilizing Webex chat for any other commentary should be limited to short phrases. Detailed commentary or substantive dialogue shall be shared orally by entering the speaker queue.

### On the Phone, Dial



to Mute/Unmute

## Linking Teleconference Connection to Webex

When logging in to the meeting, access Webex first and select the "call me" feature to receive a direct call to your phone. Using this feature will connect your name to your Webex presence.

# Join a Meeting

- 1. Join meeting in the Webex desktop client
- 2. Enter name (First and Last\*) and corporate email
- 3. Under "Select Audio Option" select "Call Me" option from the dropdown menu

\*Note: Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.





Provide feedback on the progress of this group: <u>Facilitator Feedback Form</u>
Visit <u>learn.pjm.com</u>, an easy-to-understand resource about the power industry and PJM's role.